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Item 8.01

Other Events

The Company is furnishing its current brochure entitled �A Platform for Growth� for general distribution and for
meetings with institutional investors as Exhibits 99.1 and 99.2 to this Current Report on Form 8-K.

Item 9.01

Financial Statements and Exhibits.

Exhibit Index

Number Exhibit

99.1 2010 �A Platform for Growth� presentation in HTML format, for period ended September 2010.
99.2 2010 �A Platform for Growth� presentation in PDF format, for period ended September 2010.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned hereunto duly authorized.

National Health Investors, Inc.

By:  /s/Roger R. Hopkins
Name: Roger R. Hopkins
Title: Chief Accounting Officer

Date: November 24, 2010
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g="0" border="0"> /s/ John Bishar, Attorney-in-Fact for William C. Green  06/21/2012**
Signature of Reporting Person Date

Explanation of Responses:
* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).

** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).

Note: File three copies of this Form, one of which must be manually signed. If space is insufficient, see Instruction 6 for procedure.
Potential persons who are to respond to the collection of information contained in this form are not required to respond unless the form displays
a currently valid OMB number.
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